

**Wednesday, Oct 23, 2024**

Park Board Meeting Minutes

**Monthly Agenda**

Call to Order - Gary Dulin

Present: Glenn Barnes, Gary Dulin, Ruth Bailey, Lora Estok (Nathan Bradley - Arrived @ )

Meeting minutes from Ruth Bailey for Sep 16, 2024 meeting - Motion - Glenn Second - Larua

**Patron Comments/Concerns:**

None

**Old Business**

Donated playground equipment

- Nathan will get involved, Bobby will contact people to put up, otherwise it should be scrapped per mayor

Security Cameras

- Surf installed internet to new Concession Stand
- Park will be working on running line from new stand to old stand

Field Usage Form

- Use current form
- Parameter for time blocks, and use of tournaments, bring costs for next meeting

Trunk or Treat

- This Sunday 2 - 4 PM
- Board Members to help Lora and Nathan

**New Business**

- Porta Pots
  - Locations?
    - Sandy Acres - 1 porta pot
    - Wythogan - 2 porta pot
- Skate Park
  - Vandalized again
  - 3rd time its been vandalized

**Activity Director's Report**

- Corn Hole League
- Bingo Night
- Winter Carnival
- Pickleball in HS Gym

**Superintendent's Report**

- Glass is ordered for the Caboose
- Splash pad is done

- One concession is clean and the other will be done this week
- Report on the asphalt - Bobby and Gary to discuss with mayor

#### **Board Member Comments**

Gary

- Nothing

Laura

- Nothing

Nathan

- Nothing

Ruth

- Nothing

Glenn

- Nothing

#### **Adjournment**

**Ruth Bailey motion**

**Nathan Bradley second**

**Next Meeting - Nov 20, 2024 @ 5:30**